

A skier triggered this slide in steep terrain near Cooke City. Fortunately nobody was caught. New snow and strong winds created wind slabs that grew in size and distribution as the day progressed.

Photo Beau Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 4, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Mar 5,</u> 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 6, 2013 Cooke City, 2013-03-03